State f lorida

Parhlic Berfrice Qommission
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DATE: September 15, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:  Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance -
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel m

RE: Docket No. 080591-TP - Notice of adoption of existing interconnection agreement
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T
Southeast and Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership, Sprint
Communications Company L.P., Sprint Spectrum L.P., by Nextel South Corp. and
l\zsxtel West Corp.

On June 8, 2007, Nextel South Corp. and Nextel West Corp. (collectively, Nextel) filed a
Notice of Adoption in Docket No. 070369-TP to adopt the existing interconnection agreement
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and
Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership, Sprint Communications Company L.P.,
Sprint Spectrum L.P. On September 4, 2008, the Commission voted to acknowledge Nextel’s
adoption rights. On September 10, 2008, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast filed the above styled Notice of Adoption and a new docket, No.
080591-TP, was established.
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